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DATE: November 30,2012 

TO: All Interested Persons 

FROM: Adam Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 000121 A-TP - Investigation into the establishment of operations 
support systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange 
telecommunications companies. (AT&T FLORIDA TRACK) 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and AT&T Florida has 
been scheduled for the following time and place: 

2:00 p.m., Wednesday, December 5, 2012 

The purpose of the meeting is to provide a basic introduction to AT&T Florida's OSS for 
new Florida Public Service Commission staff. 

Interested persons may participate telephonically in this meeting by dialing 1-888-670­
3525, Passcode (6119197452#). If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Mark 
Long at (850) 413-6101. 

If there is a cancellation of the meeting, Commission staff will attempt to give timely 
direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's 
website (http://www.psc.state.f1.us/) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. 
Cancdlation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413­
6199. 
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